(614) 466-3934

Richard A. Whitehouse, Esq. Py
med.ohio.gov

Executive Director

February 11, 2009

David Lee Tolliver, D.O.
Country Club Hill #1
Bluefield, West Virginia 24701

RE: 08-CRF-144
Dear Dr. Tolliver:

Please find enclosed a certified copy of the Findings, Order and Journal Entry
approved and confirmed by the State Medical Board meeting in regular session on
February 11, 2009.

Section 119.12, Ohio Revised Code, may authorize an appeal from this Order.
Such an appeal must be taken to the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas.

Such an appeal setting forth the Order appealed from and the grounds of the
appeal must be commenced by the filing of an original Notice of Appeal with the
State Medical Board of Ohio and a copy with the Franklin County Court of
Common Pleas. Any such appeal must be filed within fifteen (15) days after the
mailing of this notice and in accordance with the requirements of Section 119.12

of the Ohio Revised Code.
Very truly yours,
Lance A. Talmage, M.D. -
Secretary

LAT:baj

Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 91 7108 2133 3934 3685 6383
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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In the matter of David L. Tolliver, D.O.
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cc! Lindsey A. Waters, Esq.
‘ Gentry, Locke, Rakes & Moore
10 Franklin Road SE, Suite 800
Roanoke, VA 24011

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 91 7108 2133 3934 3685 6390
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached copy of the Findings, Order and Journal Entry
approved by the State Medical Board, meeting in regular session on February 11,
2009, constitutes a true and complete copy of the Findings, Order and Journal
Entry in the Matter of David Lee Tolliver, D.O., Case Number 08-CRF-144, as it
appears in the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio.

This Certification is made by the authority of the State Medical Board of Ohio in
its behalf.

e QMA‘TY)\ Ll 04
_ A ~c

Lance A. Talmage, M.D. " (>~
R Secretary
(SE&L)

February 11, 2009

Date



BEFORE THE STATE MEDICAL BOARD OF OHIO

IN THE MATTER OF *
* CASE NO. 08-CRF-144
DAVID LEE TOLLIVER, D.O. *

FINDINGS, ORDER AND JOURNAL ENTRY

By letter dated December 10, 2008, notice was given to David Lee Tolliver, D.O., that
the State Medical Board intended to consider disciplinary action regarding his license to
practice medicine and surgery in the State of Ohio, and that he was entitled to a hearing if
such hearing was requested within thirty (30) days of the mailing of said notice. In
accordance with Section 119.07, Ohio Revised Code, said notice was sent via certified
mail, return receipt requested, to the address of record of Dr. Tolliver, that being Country
Club Hill #1, Bluefield, West Virginia 24701. -

A signed certified mail receipt was returned to the Medical Board offices documenting
proper service of the notice. However, no hearing request has been received from Dr.
Tolliver and more than thirty (30) days have now elapsed since the mailing of that notice.

WHEREFORE, having reviewed the December 10, 2008, Notice of Opportunity for
Hearing, including the Consent Order between David Tolliver, D.O. and the West
Virginia Board of Osteopathy, the affidavit of Karen H. Mortland, Enforcement Attorney,
as well as the affidavit of Debra L. Jones, Continuing Medical Education and Renewal
Officer, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein, the Board hereby finds that:

1. On or about September 18, 2008, in the United States District Court,
Southern District of West Virginia, David Lee Tolliver, D.O. was found
guilty of Filing a False Tax Return, in violation of 26 U.S.C., Section 7206
(1), a felony.

2. Dr. Tolliver was sentenced to a term of imprisonment for one month,
ordered to serve a five month term of electronically monitored home
confinement, and fined $30,000.

3. On or about October 17, 2008, Dr. Tolliver entered into a Consent Order
with the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy, wherein his West Virginia
license was suspended and upon return to practice was made subject to
certain probationary terms and conditions.
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Further, the Board hereby concludes that:

1.

Section 4731.22(B)(9), Ohio Revised Code, authorizes the State Medical Board of
Ohio to refuse to issue a license or to discipline a licensee based upon a plea of
guilty to, a judicial finding of guilt of, or a judicial finding of eligibility for
intervention in lieu of conviction for, a felony.

Section 4731.22(B)(22), Ohio Revised Code, authorizes the State Medical Board
of Ohio to refuse to issue a license or to discipline a licensee following an action,
including the acceptance of an individual’s license surrender, taken by the agency
responsible for regulating the practice of medicine and surgery, osteopathic
medicine and surgery, podiatric medicine and surgery, or the limited branches of
medicine in another jurisdiction, for any reason other than the nonpayment of
fees.

Dr. Tolliver has been convicted of a felony, as described above.

Dr. Tolliver has been subject to a disciplinary action in the state of West Virginia,
as described above.

Accordingly, the Board hereby ORDERS that:

The license of David L. Tolliver, D.O., to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery in
the State of Ohio be REVOKED.

This Order shall become effective IMMEDIATELY.

This Order is hereby entered upon the Journal of the State Medical Board of Ohio for the
11™ day of February 2009 and the original thereof shall be kept with said Journal.

PP Lance A. Talmage, M.D. u—~
Secretary

(SEAL)

February 11, 2009
Date




Richard A. Whitehouse, Esq.

(614) 466-3934
Executive Director

med.chio.gov

December 10, 2008

Case number: 08-CRF- ’L,L/

David Lee Tolliver, D.O.
Country Club Hill #1
Bluefield, West Virginia 24701

Dear Doctor Tolliver:

In accordance with Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby notified that the State
Medical Board of Ohio [Board] intends to determine whether or not to limit, revoke, permanently
revoke, suspend, refuse to register or reinstate your certificate to practice osteopathic medicine
and surgery, or to reprimand you or place you on probation for one or more of the following
reasons:

)] On or about September 18, 2008, in the United States District Court, Southern District of
West Virginia [District Court], you were found guilty of Filing a False Tax Return, in
violation of 26 U.S.C., Section 7206 (1), a felony. You were sentenced to a term of
imprisonment of one month, ordered to serve a five-month term of electronically
monitored home confinement, and fined $30,000.00.

2) On or about October 17, 2008, you entered into a Consent Order with the West Virginia
Board of Osteopathy [West Virginia Board] related to the above-referenced felony
conviction in the District Court. In such Consent Order, your license to practice
osteopathic medicine and surgery in the State of West Virginia was suspended and upon
return to practice was made subject to certain probationary terms and conditions.

A copy of the West Virginia Board Consent Order is attached hereto and incorporated
herein.

Your plea of guilty or the judicial finding of guilt as alleged in paragraph (1) above, individually
and/or collectively, constitute “[a] plea of guilty to, a judicial finding of guilt of, or a judicial
finding of eligibility for intervention in lieu of conviction for, a felony,” as that clause is used in
Section 4731.22(BX(9), Ohio Revised Code.

Further, the West Virginia Board Consent Order, as alleged in paragraph (2) above, constitutes
“[a]ny of the following actions taken by the agency responsible for regulating the practice of
medicine and surgery, osteopathic medicine and surgery, podiatric medicine and surgery, or the
limited branches of medicine in another jurisdiction, for any reason other than the nonpayment of
fees: the limitation, revocation, or suspension of an individual's license to practice; acceptance of

‘N uled 12-11-03
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an individual's license surrender; denial of a license; refusal to renew or reinstate a license;
imposition of probation; or issuance of an order of censure or other reprimand,” as that clause is
used in Section 4731.22(B)(22), Ohio Revised Code.

Pursuant to Chapter 119., Ohio Revised Code, you are hereby advised that you are entitled to a
hearing in this matter. If you wish to request such hearing, the request must be made in writing
and must be received in the offices of the State Medical Board within thirty days of the time of
mailing of this notice.

You are further advised that, if you timely request a hearing, you are entitled to appear at such
hearing in person, or by your attorney, or by such other representative as is permitted to practice
before this agency, or you may present your position, arguments, or contentions in writing, and
that at the hearing you may present evidence and examine witnesses appearing for or against you.

In the event that there is no request for such hearing received within thirty days of the time of
mailing of this notice, the State Medical Board may, in your absence and upon consideration of
this matter, determine whether or not to limit, revoke, permanently revoke, suspend, refuse to
register or reinstate your certificate to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery or to reprimand
you or place you on probation.

Please note that, whether or not you request a hearing, Section 4731.22(L), Ohio Revised Code,
provides that “[w]hen the board refuses to grant a certificate to an applicant, revokes an
individual’s certificate to practice, refuses to register an applicant, or refuses to reinstate an
individual’s certificate to practice, the board may specify that its action is permanent. An
individual subject to a permanent action taken by the board is forever thereafter ineligible to hold
a certificate to practice and the board shall not accept an application for reinstatement of the
certificate or for issuance of a new certificate.”

Copies of the applicable sections are enclosed for your information.

Very truly yours,

Lance A. Talmage, M.D.
Secretary

LAT/KHM/flb
Enclosures

CERTIFIED MAIL #91 7108 2133 3934 3683 8433
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY gf."f"“ONg
334 PENCO ROAD FAX
WEIRTON, WV 26062 (304) 723-6723

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached documents (*) are true and complete, as they appear in
the records of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy in the matter of David Lee
Tolliver, D.O.

This certification is made by authority of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy on its
behalf. '

Christine Wroniak
Records Secretary (SEAL)

Arnsw 1, 3408

Date

Enc: Consent Order (*) ©
Correspondence from Attorney Michael W. Carey y



BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY

Complainant,
V. Complaint No. 07-29
DAVID TOLLIVER, D.O., £
Respondent. * !i
¥
a
CONSENT ORDER

The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy (hereinafter referenced as the “Board”) has initiated a
complaint against DAVID TOLLIVER, D.O., (hereinafter referenced as the “Licensee”) alleging that he
has engaged in conduct, practices and acts that violate the rules and statutes regarding professional
licensure. After the Board has investigated the facts relating to this complaint and the Licensee,

through counsel, has had an opportunity to present information and argument on his own behalf, the
Board and the Licensee have reached an agreement as to appropriate findings and disposition of this

matter, with due consideration for protection of the public intet'est

The West Virginia Board of Gsﬁopathy and David Tolliver, therefore, agree to entry of the
following Order:
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FINDINGS OF FACT

The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy makes the following findings:

1. The Respondent, DAVID TOLLIVER, D.O., is a licensee of the Board, holding Board-
issued license #1382 to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery in the State of West Virginia.

2. On September 4, 2007, the Respondent entered a plea of “Guilty” in the United States
District Court for the Southem District of West Virginia to an information chargirig him with one count
of Filing a False Tax Retum, in violation of 26 U.S.C. §77206(1), which is a felony offense.

3 The Respondent was thereafter released on bond and permitted to continue working
pending a subsequent pronouncement of sentence by the Court.

4, The Respondent, though his counsel, self-reported this violation of the laws regarding
professional conduct to the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy.

5. On September 15, 2008, the Respondent was sentenced by the United States District
Court and was ordered to be incarcerated for a period of one month, followed by a period of home
confinement and supervised release. As reflected in documents provided through the Court, this
sentence represents the minimum period of incarceration permitted under the federal sentencing
. guidelines and recognizes the Respondent's sincere acceptance of responsibility and his cooperation
with federal authorities in their investigation of all matters related to his offense.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine is a board of examination and

registration created for the purpose of regulating the practice of osteopathic medicine and surgeryin
the State of West Virginia. W. Va. Code §§ 30-14-1 and 30-14-3.



2. By pleading Guilty in the United States District Court for the Southern District of West
Virginia to one count of Filing a False Tax Return, the Respondent has been convicted of a felony in
a court of competent jurisdiction, which is grounds for disciplinary action pursuant to W. Va. Code
§30-1-8(a) and §30-14-11(a)(1).

3. The specified offense does not involve any act affecting the delivery of medical care or
risk to patients, however, it does describe conduct that could have the effect of bringing the
osteopathic medical profession into disrepute.

4, The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy is authorized to enter into consent decrees
and probation orders where such instruments may afford reasonable supervision and oversight of
any person, subject to the licensing requirements of the Board, for the benefit of the practice of

osteopathic medicine and protection of the public interest. W. Va. Code §30-1-8(e).

LICENSEE’'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RIGHTS

I, David Tolliver, have read this document and, by signing my name to it, | understand and
acknowiedge the fol_lowing:

1. This is a legally binding document that affects my rights and privileges.

2. Ihave the right to consulta Iawyer conceming the terms of this agreement and the legal
rights and remedies that may otherwise be available to me.

3. lunderstand that | have a right to a hearing regarding any charges against me or any
action taken-against my iicense. The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy may not suspend, revoke or
take any other disciplinary action regarding my license unless one of three conditions occur: 1) | give

my consent to entry of an order restricting, suspending or revoking my license, or 2) the West Virginia



Board of Osteopathy conducts a hearing before imposing any restriction, suspension or revocation,
or 3) the Board finds that my continuation in practice constitutes an immediate danger to the public.
4. | understand that, instead of accepting this agreement, | may demand that the Board of
Osteopathy prove the charges against me by presenting evidence in a hearing conducted under law.
If | chose to have a hearing, | would not have the burden of proof. | could, however, present
evidence in my own behalf and | would have the right to cross-examine any witnesses who might
testify against me. | also understand that | have the right to subpoena witnesses and records in order
to compel their production at the hearing.

5. | acknowledge that this agreement is also a legally binding order. If | accept this
agreement, | admit to violation of standards of professional conduct. | also acknowledge and admit
that, if | violate any terms and conditions of this order, my violations would constitute an immediate
danger to the public and that, for such reasons, the Board may suspend or revoke my license without
a prior hearing.

6. | also recognize that this agreement pertains only to the charges set out in the Board’s
complaint number 07-29. Nothing in this agreement may prevent the West Virginia Board of
Osteopathy from bringing other charges, or imposing other sanctions, against me if the Board
receives additional complaints or evidence of other conduct, practices and acts that do not meet
professional standards for doctors of osteopathic medicine and surgery.

7. | understand that this is a public document and that the Board is legally obligated to
allow any person to review this Consent Decree and Order. | also understand that this action and

order may be reported to other jurisdictions and to the National Practitioner Data Bank and to the
Federation of State Medical Boards. .



TERMS OF ORDER

1) The license of David W. Tolliver to practice osteopathic medicine in surgery in the State of West
Virginia shall be SUSPENDED for the duration of the period of his incarceration with federal
authorities.

2) The Licensee must notify the Board immediately upon his release from incarceration and thenhe
may return to the practice of osteopathic medicine and surgery, subject to the terms and
conditions of PROBATION listed below:

a. The Licensee will perform service to his community by providing medical services to
indigent persons in connection with a qualified program administering to the indigent
and underserved, in the amount of one-half working day per two week period, subject
to the cases needing treatment within Dr. Tolliver's experience and level of skill and by
such reasonable restrictions on his practice that may currently be imposed by his
professional liability insurance carrier;

b. The Licensee shall notify the Board, in writing, of any change in his employment or his
address within five (5) working days of such change; '

¢. The Licensee will conduct himself in a professional manner in all aspects of his work
and practice and will remain free of any complaints or charges of unprofessional
conduct or disciplinary action before this Board, any corresponding board in any other
jurisdiction, any other state or federal agency, or before any hospital, peer review
committee, or medical corporation or partnership;

d. The Licensee will be truthful and forthright in all communications with the Board; and

e. The Licensee shall not violate, or be charged with violation of, any criminal laws of the
State of West Virginia, the United States, or of its States, possessions or territories,
and shall not violate any rule of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy; provided that.
for purposes of this provision, violations and alleged violations of minor traffic

offenses, not involving alcohol or other drugs, and parking offenses shall not be
considered violations of probation.



3) The preceding terms and conditions apply, and shall remain in effect, throughout the duration of

the period of probation, unless modified by order of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy.

4) Ifhe successfully completes of all of the above requirements, the Licensee may.‘aftera PERIOD
OF ONE YEAR from the date of this Order, petition the Board to release him from his probation
and grant an unrestricted license to him to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery in the State
of West Virginia. The Board shall have the discretion to determine whether the Licensee has
satisfactorily completed all of these requirements and complied with the conditions imposed in
this Decision and Order.

5) The failure of Licensee to comply with the terms of this Order shall constitute grounds for the
immediate suspension or revocation of his license to practice osteopathic medicine in the State of
West Virginia. If, in the opinion of the Board, the Licensee does not comply, the Board may
rescind, terminate, modify or dissolve the Probation or, in its discretion seek revocation of the

Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic medicine.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF LICENSEE:

| have reviewed the provisions of this Consent Order. | agree to abide by the terms set out
herein and to be bound by them. '

Signed:

Date: 10 ‘k\ 0?)




By agreement of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy, it is so ORDERED and entered this

_[_t day of O Clodun , 2008.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY

by:

ERNEST MILLER, D.O.

Order prepared by:

Chairman

Inspected

; 7 Z««E//
REN BURRELL (W.V.S.B. #555)

Office of the Attorney General
State Capitol

Building 1, Room E-26
Charleston, WV 25305

Counsel for WV Board of Osteopathy

/

MICHAEL W. CAREY (W.V.S.B. #635)
Carey, Scott & Douglas, PLLC

P.O. Box 913

Charleston, WV 25323

Counsel for the Respondent
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UNITED STATES

POSTAL SERVICE .

Date: 12/15/2008
Jackie Mqore:

The followinﬂ is in response to your 12/12/2008 request for deluvery information on your

Certified Mail(TM) item number 7108 2133 3934 3683 8433. The delivery record shows that
this item was delivered on 12/15/2008 at 03:10 PM in BLUEFIELD, WV 24701. The scanned
image of the recipient information is provided below.

...............

/

pgw e 1‘"’"
Tukeli I 4l
'.lw;-Lo“. V‘*.-n-z )

Signature of Recipient:

Address of Recipient: ' ?IvTv'{ . ' {” : .....-o-vE vl\ p "4 r

Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs. If you require additional
assistance, please contact your local Post Office or postal representative.

Sincerely,

United States Postal Service



AFFIDAVIT

The State of Ohio
Franklin County, SS

I, Debra Jones, being duly cautioned and sworn, do hereby depose and say that:

1) Iam employed by the State Medical Board of Ohio (hereinafter, “The Board”)

2) Iserve the Board in the position of Continuing Medical Education and Renewal
Officer.

3) Insuch position I am the responsible custodian of all public licensee records
maintained by the Board pertaining to individuals who have received certificates
issued pursuant to Chapter 4730., Ohio Revised Code;

4) I have this day carefully examined the records of the Board pertaining to David L.
Tolliver, D.O.

5) Based on such examination, I have found the last known address of record of Dr.
Tolliver to be:

Country Club Hill #1
Bluefield, West Virginia 24701
6) Further, Affiant Sayeth Naught.
4
1‘ N Y
?\?{5%&» .v(i#%wp
Debra L. Jones v
Continuing Medical Education and Renewal
Officer
Sworn to and signed before me, Barbara A. Jacobs , Notary
Public, this _ 26th _ day of January , 2009.

BN I AN

. Notary Public O

CT- o BARBARA ANN JACORS, ATTORNEY AT LAW
- NOT.

ARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OHIO
-~ My commisiion hes 0o dute.
~ Sestien $47.83 RC.



AFFIDAVIT

The State of Ohio
Franklin County, SS

I, Karen H. Mortland, being duly cautioned and sworn, do hereby depose and state that
the following is true based upon my first-hand knowledge:

1) Iam employed by the State Medical Board of Ohio (hereinafter, “The Board”).

2) Iserve the Board in the position of Enforcement Attorney.

3) Inthe course of my regular duties, I am responsible for coordinating the review of
complaints against applicants and licensees under the jurisdiction of the Board and

~ assembling the evidence necessary to prove potential violations of the Medical
Practices Act of Ohio, Chapters 4730., 4731., 4760., and 4762., Ohio Revised Code.

4) 1 coordinated the review of the complaints filed against David L. Tolliver, D.O.,
which resulted in a Notice of Opportunity for Hearing on December 10, 2008.

5) I obtained certified copies of the Information and Judgment in a Criminal Case in
the matter of United States of America vs. David L. Tolliver, Case Number 1:07-
00144, from the United States District Court for the Southern District of West
Virginia. The original certified documents are attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit A.

6) Iobtained certified copies of the Consent Order between the West Virginia Board
of Osteopathy and David Tolliver, D.O., which was entered into on or about
October 17, 2008. The original certified document is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit B.

7)  Further, Affiant Sayeth Naught.

Karen H. Mortland I

Enforcement Attorney
Sworn to and signed before me, Barbara A. Jacobs , Notary
Public, this __ 26th _ day of January , 2009.

—~= - - Notary Public
Lov BARBAKRA ANN JACOBS, ATTORNEY AY LAW
2T O 'NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF OMIO
R AT My commission has a0 expirati '
N Sustien 147.03 R.C.



FILED |

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JOR UG 2 007
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINI
BLUEFIELD |
TERESBA L DEPPNER, GLERK
U.S. Dustrict Count
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Bouthern District of West Virginia
v. CRIMINAL NO. /.07-0014Y

26 U.8.C. § 7206(1)
DAVID L. TOLLIVER

INFORMATIION
(Filing a False Tax Return)
The United States Attorney Charges:

1, On or about the 18th day of October 2002, at or near
Princeton and Bluefield, Mercer County, West Virginia and within
the Southern District of West Virginia and elsewhere, defendant
DAVID L. TOLLIVER did willfully make and subscribe a joint U.S.
Individual Income Tax Return Form 1040 for calendar year 2001 which
verified by written declaration that it was made under the
penalties of perjury.

2, At the time he made and subscribed the joint U.S.
Individual Tax Return Form 1040, defendant DAVID L. TOLLIVER did
not believe it to be true and correct as to every material matter
in that s=said return reported total income for year 2001 to be
$34,521.00 when he then and there well knew and believed that the
true total income for calendar year 2001 was greatly in excess of

that amount.

EXHIBIT




In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7206 (1).

By:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CHARLES T. MILLER
United States Attorney

N,

SUSAN M. ARNOLD '
Assistant United States Attorney
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-
B

Hl‘,/;

~ NOV 2 1 2008

AL

.ESAIZDERPNEH.CLERK
m, U’S. District Court

B So_ﬁ zn Distxg‘ of ﬁast,\mghh




™ T

~ -
) N

SDWYV Crim Jmt-Prsn(Rev. 06/05) Judgment in a Criminal Case-- Prison

Sheet 1
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Southern District of West Virginia, at: BLUEFIELD
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
V.
DAVID L. TOLLIVER Case Number: 1:07-00144-001
USM Number: 07789-088
Michael W. Carey
Defendant’s Attorney
THE DEFENDANT:

{) pleaded guilty to count(s) One of a one-count information

O pleaded nolo contendere to count(s)
which was accepted by the court.

O was found guilty on count(s)

after a plea of not guilty.
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:
Title & Section Nature of Offense Offense Ended Count
26 U.S.C. § 7206(1) Filing a false tax return 10/18/2002 1 of the Information

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through _ 8 of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing

Reform Act of 1984,
[0 The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)
O Count(s) 0O is [ are dismissed on the motion of the United States.

_ Itis ordered that the defendant must notify the United States Attorney for this district within 30 da?'s of any change of name, residence,
or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment are fully paid.” If ordered to pay restitution,
the defendant must notify the court and United States Attorney of material changes in economic circumstances.
9/15/2008
Date of Imposition of Judgment

David A. Faber
United States District Judge

A TRUE COPY CERTIFIED ON

- - 9/18/2008

. N—OV 2 1 2008_ Date
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SDWV Crim Jmt-Prsn(Rev. 06/05) Judgment in a Criminal Case-- Prison
— Imprisonment

Judgment — Page 2 of

DEFENDANT: DAVID L. TOLLIVER
CASENUMBER: 1:07-00144-001 :

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a
total term of:
one (1) month.

[0 The court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:

O The defendant is remanded to the custody of the United States Marshal.

O The defendant shall surrender to the United States Marshal for this district:

O at O am. O pm. on

[0 as notified by the United States Marshal.

w The defendant shall surrender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons:

w before 2 pm.on  October 15, 2008

[0 as notified by the United States Marshal.

O as notified by the Probation or Pretrial Services Office.

RETURN
I have executed this judgment as follows:
Defendant delivered on to
a , with a certified copy of this judgment.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL
By

DEPUTY UNITED STATES MARSHAL
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SDWYV (Rev. 06/05) Additional Imprisonment Terms
Sheet 2A — Imprisonment

Judgment—Page _3 of _ 8
DEFENDANT: DAVID L. TOLLIVER

CASE NUMBER: 1:07-00144-001

ADDITIONAL IMPRISONMENT TERMS

If defendant does not receive a designation from the Bureau of Prisons prior to October 15, 2008, he shall report to the United States
Marshal's Service in Charleston, West Virginia, by 2:00 p.m. on that date.
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SDWYV Crim Jmt-Prsn(Rev. 06/05) Judgment in a Criminal Case-- Prison

— Supervised Release

Judgment—Page _4 of E

DEFENDANT: DAVID L. TOLLIVER
CASE NUMBER: 1:07-00144-001

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of :
one year

The defendant must report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within 72 hours of release from the

custody of the Bureau of Prisons.

The defendant shall not commit another federal, state or local crime.

The defendant shall not unlawfull

possess a controlled substance. The defendant shall refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled

substance. The defendant shall su{mit to one drug test within 15 days of release from imprisonment and at least two periodic drug tests
thereafter, as determined by the court.

O

The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court’s determination that the defendant poses a low risk of
future substance abuse. (Check, if applicable.)

The defendant shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or any other dangerous weapon. (Check, if applicable.)
The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probation officer. (Check, if applicable.)

The defendant shall register with the state sex offender registration agency in the state where the defendant resides, works, or is a
student, as directed by the probation officer. (Check, if applicable.)

The defendant shall participate in an approved program for domestic violence. (Check, if applicable.)

If this judgment imposes a fine or restitution, it is a condition of supervised release that the defendant pay in accordance with the

Schedule of Payments sheet of this judgment.

The defendant must comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court as well as with any additional conditions

on the attached page.

1)
2)

3)
4
5)

6)
7

8)
9

10)

11)
12)

13)

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer;

the l¢11efendlz:nt shall report to the probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete written report within the first five days of
each month,

the defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the probation officer;
the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities;

the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation, unless excused by the probation officer for schooling, training, or other
acceptable reasons;

the defendant shall notify the probation officer at least ten days prior to any change in residence or employment;

the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any
controlled substance or any paraphernalia related to any controlled substances, except as prescribed by a physician;

the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed, or administered;

the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity and shall not associate with any person convicted of a
felony, unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer; ,

the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall permit confiscation of any
contraband observed in plain view of the probation officer;

the defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by a law enforcement officer;

the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law enforcement agency without the
permission of the court; and

as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned by the defendant’s criminal
record or personal history or characteristics and shall permit the probation officer to make such notifications and to confirm the
defendant’s compliance with such notification requirement.
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DEFENDANT: DAVIDL. TOLLIVER
CASE NUMBER: 1:07-00144-001

ADDITIONAL STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

The defendant shall comply with Standard Conditions of Supervision adopted by the Southern District of West Virginia by Order entered
June 22, 2007.
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DEFENDANT: DAVID L. TOLLIVER
CASE NUMBER: 1:07-00144-001

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

(1) The defendant shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or any other dangerous weapon, and shall reside in a residence free from
such items;

(2) The defendant shall pay the fine imposed immediately. If he is not able to pay the full amount immediately, the defendant shall pay $50 per quarter
through participation in the Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, with payments to be due immediately. Any remaining balance shall
be paid through $5,000 monthly installments during a term of supervised release. The monthly installments shall commence within 30 days of release from
incarceration and continue until the obligation is paid in full. Interest shall run on any unpaid amount. The defendant shall notify the United States Attorney
for this district within 30 days of any change in mailing or residence address that occurs while any portion of the sum remains unpaid. Fine payments shall
be paid to the United States District Clerk, P.O. Box 4128, Bluefield, West Virginia, 24701-4128;

(3) The defendant shall be prohibited from incurring new credit charges or opening additional lines of credit without approval of the probation officer and
shall provide the probation officer access to any requested financial information;

(4) Should the IRS determine that the defendant owes unpaid taxes, the defendant shall pay any unpaid taxes, plus interest and penalties, as a condition of
supervised release. The defendant shall cooperate with the probation office and the government in effecting payment;

(5) The defendant shall apply all monies received from income tax refunds, lottery winnings, judgments, and any other anticipated or unanticipated financial
gains to any outstanding financial obligations; and

(6) Pursuant to U.S.S.G. 5C1.1(c)(2), the defendant shall serve a five-month term of electronically monitored home confinement subject to the terms and
conditions of the home confinement program administered by the probation office.
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DEFENDANT: DAVID L. TOLLIVER
CASE NUMBER: 1:07-00144-001

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the total criminal monetary penalties under the schedule of payments below.

Assessment Fine Restitution
TOTALS $ 100.00 $ 30,000.00 $

O The determination of restitution is deferred until

O The defendant must make restitution (including community restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportioned é)a ent, unless specified
otherwise in the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 3?6640), all nonfederal
victims must be paid before the United States 1s paid.

Name and Address of Payee Total Loss Restitution Ordered Priority or Percentage
TOTALS

O Restitution amount ordered pursuant to plea

The defendant must pay interest on restitution and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before the
fifteenth day after the date of the judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be subject
to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

[0 The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ordered that:
O the interest requirement is waived forthe [ fine [J restitution.

[0 the interest requirement forthe [J fine [J restitution is modified as follows:

* Findings for the total amount of losses are re%uired under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses committed on or after
September 13, 1994, but before April 23, 1996.
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DEFENDANT: DAVID L. TOLLIVER
CASE NUMBER: 1:07-00144-001

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties are due as follows:

A [4 Lump sum paymentof § _30,100.00 due immediately, balance due

O not later than ,or
) inaccordancewith (0 C, O D, O E,or §] Fbelow;or

O Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with [JC, OD,or ({OF below); or
C [ Paymentinequal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $ over a period of
(e.g., months or years), to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after the date of this judgment; or
D [J Paymentinequal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $ over a period of
(e.g., months or years), to commence (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from imprisonment to a

term of supervision; or

E ([ Payment during the term of supervised release will commence within (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from
imprisonment. The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant’s ability to pay at that time; or

F [ Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:

The special assessment has already been paid. If not paid immediately, the fine shall be paid during defendant's term of incarceration through
participation in the Inmate Financial Responsibility Program in quarterly installments of $50.00. Any unpaid balance shall be paid in monthly
instaliments of $5000.00 during defendant's term of supervised release. The monthly installments shall commence within 30 days of release from
incarceration and continue untit the obligation is paid in full. Interest shall run on any unpaid amount. The defendant shall notify the United States
Attorney for this district within 30 days of any change in mailing or residence address that occurs while any portion of the sum remains unpaid.
Fine payments shall be paid to the United States District Clerk, P.O. Box 4128, Bluefield, West Virginia, 24701-4128.

Unless the court has expre.ssly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, ga ent of criminal monetary penalties is due durin
imprisonment. All criminal monetarz penalties, except those payments made through the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financia
Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court.

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments previously made toward any criminal monetary penalties imposed.

O Joint and Several

Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers (including defendant number), Total Amount, Joint and Several Amount,
and corresponding payee, if appropriate.

O The defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution.

O

The defendant shall pay the following court cost(s):

[0 The defendant shall forfeit the defendant’s interest in the following property to the United States:

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1? assessment, (2) restitution principal, (3) restitution interest, (4) fine principal,
(5) fine interest, (6) community restitution, (7) penalties, and (8) costs, including cost of prosecution and court costs.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
TELEPHONE
BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY (304)723-4638
— 334 PENCO ROAD FAX
CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the attached documents (*) are true and complete, as they appear in
the records of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy in the matter of David Lee
Tolliver, D.O.

behalf.

This certification is made by authority of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy on its

Christine Wroniak
Records Secretary

(SEAL)
Aoinsoy ! 3003
Date

Enc: Consent Order (*)

Correspondence from Attorney Michael W. Carey
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BEFORE THE WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY

Complainant,
V. Complaint No. 07-29
DAVID TOLLIVER, D.O., ':% ‘::4‘
5y =
Respondent. ‘r’: ol
= ::’fiz
P r*:‘)
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e @,
o0
CONSENT ORDER

The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy (hereinafter referenced as the “Board”) has initiated a
complaint against DAVID TOLLIVER, D.O., (hereinafter referenced as the “Licensee”) alleging that he
has engaged in conduct, practices and acts that violate the rules and statutes regarding professional
licensure. After the Board has investigated the facts relating to this complaint and the Licensee,
through counsel, has had an opportunity to present information and argument on his own behalf, the

Board and the Licensee have reached an agreement as to appropriate findings and disposition of this
matter, with due consideration for protection of the public interest.

The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy and David Tolliver, therefore, agree to entry of the
following Order:



FINDINGS OF FACT

The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy makes the following findings:

1. The Respondent, DAVID TOLLIVER, D.O., is a licensee of the Board, holding Board-
issued license #1382 to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery in the State of West Virginia.

2. On September 4, 2007, the Respondent entered a plea of “Guilty” in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of West Virginia to an Information charging him with one count
of Filing a False Tax Return, in violation of 26 U.S.C. §77206(1), which is a felony offense.

3. The Respondent was thereafter released on bond and permitted to continue working
pending a subsequent pronouncement of sentence by the Court.

4. The Respondent, though his counsel, self-reported this violation of the laws regarding
professional conduct to the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy.

5. On September 15, 2008, the Respondent was sentenced by the United States District
Court and was ordered to be incarcerated for a period of one month, followed by a period of home
confinement and supervised release. As reflected in documents provided through the Court, this
sentence represents the minimum period of incarceration permitted under the federal sentencing
guidelines and recognizes the Respondent’s sincere acceptance of responsibility and his cooperation

with federal authorities in their investigation of all matters related to his offense.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine is a board of examination and

registration created for the purpose of regulating the practice of osteopathic medicine and surgeryin

the State of West Virginia. W. Va. Code §§ 30-14-1 and 30-14-3.



2. By pleading Guilty in the United States District Court for the Southern District of West
Virginia to one count of Filing a False Tax Return, the Respondent has been convicted of a felony in
a court of competent jurisdiction, which is grounds for disciplinary action pursuant to W. Va. Code

§30-1-8(a) and §30-14-11(a)(1).

3. The specified offense does not involve any act affecting the delivery of medical care or
risk to patients, however, it does describe conduct that could have the effect of bringing the

osteopathic medical profession into disrepute.

4, The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy is authorized to enter into consent decrees
and probation orders where such instruments may afford reasonable supervision and oversight of
any person, subject to the licensing requirements of the Board, for the benefit of the practice of

osteopathic medicine and protection of the public interest. W. Va. Code §30-1-8(e).

LICENSEE’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RIGHTS

I, David Tolliver, have read this document and, by signing my name to it, | understand and
acknowledge the following:

1. This is a legally binding document that affects my rights and privileges.

2. | have the right to consuilt a lawyer concerning the terms of this agreement and the legal
rights and remedies that may otherwise be available to me.

3. lunderstand that | have a right to a hearing regarding any charges against me or any
action taken against my license. The West Virginia Board of Osteopathy may not suspend, revoke or
take any other disciplinary action regarding my license unless one of three conditions occur: 1) | give

my consent to entry of an order restricting, suspending or revoking my license, or 2) the West Virginia



Board of Osteopathy conducts a hearing before imposing any restriction, suspension or revocation,
or 3) the Board finds that my continuation in practice constitutes an immediate danger to the public.
4. | understand that, instead of accepting this agreement, | may demand that the Board of
Osteopathy prove the charges against me by presenting evidence in a hearing conducted under law.
If | chose to have a hearing, | would not have the burden of proof. | could, however, present
evidence in my own behalf and | would have the right to cross-examine any witnesses who might
testify against me. | also understand that | have the right to subpoena witnesses and records in order
to compel their production at the hearing.

5. | acknowledge that this agreement is also a legally binding order. If | accept this
agreement, | admit to violation of standards of professional conduct. | also acknowledge and admit
that, if | violate any terms and conditions of this order, my violations would constitute an immediate
danger to the public and that, for such reasons, the Board may suspend or revoke my license without
a prior hearing.

6. | also recognize that this agreement pertains only to the charges set out in the Board’s
complaint number 07-29. Nothing in this agreement may prevent the West Virginia Board of
Osteopathy from bringing other charges, or imposing other sanctions, against me if the Board
receives additional complaints or evidence of other conduct, practices and acts that do not meet
professional standards for doctors of osteopathic medicine and surgery.

7. | understand that this is a public document and that the Board is legally obligated to
allow any person to review this Consent Decree and Order. | also understand that this action and
order may be reported to other jurisdictions and to the National Practitioner Data Bank and to the

Federation of State Medical Boards.



TERMS OF ORDER

1) The license of David W. Tolliver to practice osteopathic medicine in surgery in the State of West
Virginia shall be SUSPENDED for the duration of the period of his incarceration with federal

authorities.

2) The Licensee must notify the Board immediately upon his release from incarceration and then he
may return to the practice of osteopathic medicine and surgery, subject to the terms and

conditions of PROBATION listed below:

a. The Licensee will perform service to his community by providing medical services to
indigent persons in connection with a qualified program administering to the indigent
and underserved, in the amount of one-half working day per two week period, subject
to the cases needing treatment within Dr. Tolliver's experience and level of skill and by
such reasonable restrictions on his practice that may currently be imposed by his
professional liability insurance carrier;

b. The Licensee shall notify the Board, in writing, of any change in his employment or his
address within five (5) working days of such change;

c. The Licensee will conduct himself in a professional manner in all aspects of his work
and practice and will remain free of any complaints or charges of unprofessional
conduct or disciplinary action before this Board, any corresponding board in any other
jurisdiction, any other state or federal agency, or before any hospital, peer review
committee, or medical corporation or partnership;

d. The Licensee will be truthful and forthright in all communications with the Board; and

e. The Licensee shall not violate, or be charged with violation of, any criminal laws of the
State of West Virginia, the United States, or of its States, possessions or territories,
and shall not violate any rule of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy; provided that.
for purposes of this provision, violations and alleged violations of minor traffic
offenses, not involving alcohol or other drugs, and parking offenses shall not be
considered violations of probation.



3)

4)

5)

The preceding terms and conditions apply, and shall remain in effect, throughout the duration of

the period of probation, unless modified by order of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy.

If he successfully completes of all of the above requirements, the Licensee may, after a PERIOD
OF ONE YEAR from the date of this Order, petition the Board to release him from his probation
and grant an unrestricted license to him to practice osteopathic medicine and surgery in the State
of West Virginia. The Board shall have the discretion to determine whether the Licensee has
satisfactorily completed all of these requirements and complied with the conditions imposed in

this Decision and Order.

The failure of Licensee to comply with the terms of this Order shall constitute grounds for the
immediate suspension or revocation of his license to practice osteopathic medicine in the State of
West Virginia. If, in the opinion of the Board, the Licensee does not comply, the Board may
rescind, terminate, modify or dissolve the Probation or, in its discretion seek revocation of the

Licensee’s license to practice osteopathic medicine.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF LICENSEE:

herein and to be bound by them. ‘

| have reviewed the provisions of this Consent Order. | agree to abide by the terms set out

Signed: k AV w e

DAVYID TOLLIVER

oue: 10 J 4 ]0%

!




By agreement of the West Virginia Board of Osteopathy, it is so ORDERED and entered this
/ i day of O Cleten , 2008.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF OSTEOPATHY

by: W/%%?

ERNEST MILLER, D.O.
Chairman

Order prepared by:

EN BURRELL (W.V.S.B. #555)

MICHAEL W. CAREY (W.V.S.B. #635)
Office of the Attorney General Carey, Scott & Douglas, PLLC

State Capitol P O. Box 913

Building 1, Room E-26 Charleston, WV 25323

Charleston, WV 25305 ston,

Counsel for WV Board of Osteopathy Counsel for the Respondent
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